

RE: price mitigation minute draft Feb 8

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 22:20:29 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 8.docx (51.71 kB)

Hi Megan,

Thanks for taking a crack at the minute. I've made a few structural changes that I hope will help clarify the decision points, but I think we still need to figure out how to work in the LTEP in the framing. Totally understand that there are placeholders here from other minutes and that's fine for now, but we may want to take it out of what we send to Martha (or at least send her a clean version as well) because it might confuse people as to what leg amendments are needed (not sure I really have a good handle on that at the moment!).

Also – I added a pw. Same as the deck.

Thanks again. Let's touch base on this tomorrow.

Karen

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: February-08-17 5:40 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: price mitigation minute draft Feb 8

Hi Karen, here's the first draft of the minute. You'll notice that there are a couple of placeholders/examples from other minutes. I would appreciate your thoughts, particularly on the framing piece.

I assume we're aiming to get this to Martha asap tomorrow after the SoC's briefing. I've flagged for ENERGY that we are starting to work on a minute.

Megan